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Division Memorandum
No. 408 s 2022

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Field Stalf
Teaching Personnel
All Others Concerned

From: THE OFFICE OF THE SCHOOQLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
Date: 1B October 2022

Subject: PARTICIPANTS TO THE HUMAN RESOURCE STRATEGIC PLANNING
WITH SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICES ON PROFESSIONAL
DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS

1. Pursuant to Regional Memorandum No, 1177, s 2022 titled Human Resource
Strategic Planning with Schools Division Offices on Professional Development
Programs, the Schools Division Office Dagupan City enjoins the following
personnel to attend the said activity on October 19-22, 2022 (exclusive of
travel time) to be held at Hotel Linda Suites, Vigan City, llocos Sur.

Name Position Station
Edilberto R, Abalos Chiel Education Supervisor | SDO SGOD
| Isabelita N. Daroya PSDS SDO CID
Ronie G. Bonao PSDS SDO-CID
Willy U. Guieb Principal IV WCES I
Elvira N. Villamor PDOII SDO-SGOD
Mitchellene V. Rivo SEPS-HRDS SDO SGOD

2. Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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